
From: Richardson, Shannon
To: Lisa R. Burchi; "Ora David"; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Tomczak, Kimberly; Caplan, Robert W.;

Bingham, Kimberly; Hansen, Susan; Annicella, Alan
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Wilson, Saundi; "David

Luxembourg"; meldan@luxpam.com
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Luxembourg-Pamol, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-0709(b)
Date: Monday, August 2, 2021 10:01:00 AM

Thank you, Ms. Burchi.
 
Have a pleasant day!
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: Lisa R. Burchi <LBurchi@lawbc.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 10:30 AM
To: 'Ora David' <Ora@Luxembourg.co.il>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Tomczak, Kimberly
<Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan
<Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; 'David Luxembourg'
<david@Luxembourg.co.il>; meldan@luxpam.com
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Luxembourg-Pamol, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2021-0709(b)
Importance: High
 
We also acknowledge receipt.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 
LISA R. BURCHI
OF COUNSEL
B E R G E S O N  &  C A M P B E L L   P C
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 100W | Washington, D.C. 20037
T: 202-557-3805 | F: 202-557-3836 | lawbc.com
 

From: Ora David <Ora@Luxembourg.co.il> 
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Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 5:22 AM
To: 'R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk' <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Tomczak, Kimberly <Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Hansen, Susan
<Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Lisa R. Burchi
<LBurchi@lawbc.com>
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; David Luxembourg
<david@Luxembourg.co.il>; Lisa R. Burchi <LBurchi@lawbc.com>; Michal Eldan
<meldan@luxpam.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Luxembourg-Pamol, Inc.; Docket
No. FIFRA-04-2021-0709(b)
 
Good morning,
I approve well receipt of the documents.
 
Best regards,
 
Ora
 
Ora David, PhD
Regulatory Affairs Manager
Luxembourg Industries Ltd
Tel: 972-3-796 4326   Mobile: 972-52-477 7037
 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk [mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 4:27 PM
To: Floyd, Tanya; Tomczak, Kimberly; Caplan, Robert W.; Bingham, Kimberly; Hansen, Susan; Annicella,
Alan; Ora David; lburchi@lawbc.com
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson,
Shannon; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Wilson, Saundi
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Luxembourg-Pamol, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-
0709(b)
 
Good morning,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in
the matter of Luxembourg-Pamol, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-0709(b) filed on
July 29, 2021.
 
 
Ms. Burchi and Ms. David—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents for my file.  
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Respectfully,
 
 
 
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


